## Frost Spin Table Tennis League INFOMATION SHEET

Alaska Table Tennis, Anchorage, AK, v3 info sheet as of 2/9/12 subject to update & change.

**Director:** Karl Augestad, 907-360-4276, email: akttclub@gmail.com,

www.akttc.squarespace.com

Sessions: 12 sessions for the season 2/2/12 to 4/26/12.



**Times:** Arrive for sessions EARLY, defaults will start 10-15 minutes after start time. Check in required when you arrive to participate. Most sessions are 7-9PM except for 1st session is 9-11P & 2nd @ Sat. 2/11/12 is 9AM-11AM. Rounds start at 15 minutes following session start and defaulted after 5 minutes. Defaults for matches not played can not be made up later in the session.

Dates: Thursday evenings. Except for session #2) Sat. 2/11/12 and #11) Wed 4/18/12

<u>Location:</u> AT & T Sports Pavilion Gym, 11051 O'Malley Centre Dr. (O'Malley & Old Seward Hwy)

<u>Objective:</u> Table Tennis action for fun, competition, variety and awards. All participants are expected to display good sportsmanship and respect for equipment and fellow players. League open to all skill levels, ages and abilities.

<u>Awards:</u> Trophies for top 3 finishers in each division. Door prizes at various sessions. End of Season Awards party in May for Most improved, Sportsmanship, Volunteers, Highest points winners in A, B & C level.

**Points:** Awarded for attendance for each session with a minimum of 2 matches played. Top finishers each session awarded additional points. Points awarded for each session and results 1st-8th in each division/session. Bonus points awarded for volunteering and sportsmanship. First session is an evaluation round and all attendees receive equal points regardless of results. If no show then no points.

**Attendance:** 20 points (**Double Points** are 2 times for both attendance & result points) **Plus additional points awarded each session:** 

50 points for 1st in each division, 40 points for 2nd, 35 points for 3rd, 30 points for 4th 25 points for 5th, 20 points for 6th, 15 points for 7th, 10 points for 8th **Bonus Points Awarded** for player moving up or down a division, point value TBD.

**<u>Divisions:</u>** A, B & C. Approx 4-8 players in each division based on 14 to 24 total participants. Groups will vary based in daily attendance. Players may be move up or down divisions based on request by player and re-evaluation at intervals during season.

**Format:** Each session will have a different theme or event. Matches will vary from best 3 of 5, 2 out of 3 or 1 single game to 31 points. And others will be based on timed rounds. Events like skill division Singles, doubles, team, random doubles, handicap, timed round singles, hardbat and more. Hardbats provided if players do not have their own. Team events are 2 person.

**Participation:** Limited to max 24 PLAYERS for each session. Players grouped in 1-4 divisions for each session. Drop-in and 1/2 season special is limited to space available based on 8 tables.

## **Registration Cost:**

Full season: (7-12 sessions)\$125.

**Half season:** (limited avail up to 3/31/12 for,

6 sessions) \$89.

Single session Drop-in (space available) \$14. (credit toward up to 2 paid single sessions \$14x2=\$28 to full season only. No credit toward half season)

**Equipment:** Tables, nets, balls, score equipment provided. Players should provide their own rackets but club paddles are available. On Hardbat session bring your own & some will be available for use.

<u>SCHEDULED DATES:</u> Feb. 2, 11, 23 Mar. 1, 8, 15, 22, 29 April 5, 12, 18, 26 See website for updates & details.

- 1) Thur. Feb. 2nd: 9P-11PM, Skill Evaluation RR matches (Equal points to all)
- 2) Sat. Feb 11th: 9AM -11AM, Skill Division Singles (Double points) Round robin pools
- 3) **Thur. Feb. 23rd**: 7:30PM-9:30PM **Random Doubles** A & C level player pairs. B level pairs.
- 4) Thur. Mar. 1st: 7-9PM, Handicap Singles point spread based on LEAGUE rating.
- 5) **Thur. Mar. 8th:** 7-9PM **Round Robin skill division singles** 4-5 person groups
- 6) **Thur. Mar. 15th:** 7-9PM **Team Event (Double Points)** 2 person teams single & doubles
- 7) **Thur. Mar. 22nd**: 7-9PM **Timed Singles Rotation Groups** Seven minute rounds.
- 8) **Thur. Mar. 29th:** 7-9PM **Hard Bat Singles** Attendees not owning hardbats, some will be available for use.
- 9) **Thur. April 5th:** 7-9PM **Big Ball Singles** Play with the 44 mm ball and higher nets
- 10) **Thur. April 12th:** 7-9PM **Timed Singles OR Doubles** Rotation Groups in 5 or minute rounds (Double Points)
- 11) **Wed. April 18th:** 7-9PM **Round Robin skill division singles** 4-5 person groups
- 12) Thur. April 26th: 7-9PM SURPRISE: Session Finally, To Be Announced.

**May 2012 Awards Party.** Games, Food, Drinks & Fun. The location & time To Be Determined. "Mini-Pong" Table games, Awards for: Most Improved, Sportsmanship, Volunteering and Top Point Finishers in A, B & C division.

## All players receive:

- Limited edition Alaska Table Tennis League T-shirt. (ready 3rd session due to total league player roster not full to 24. Sizes needed for all participants.
- Single event entry fee waiver for Tournament in April 2012, limited to 1 event in either Singles or Doubles. Participant must enter more than one event for waiver.
- Limited edition collectors Alaska Table Tennis Trading pin
- End of season Awards Party with games, food, drinks and fun. Early May 2012. Location TBD.
- 12 sessions of Table Tennis play. 2 hours each session.

Questions please contact Karl Augestad, 907-360-4276 or email: akttclub@gmail.com. Or go to the website and submit a request for information. Additional information to come and website updated weekly. See results, photos and information.

Thanks, Karl Augestad Frost Spin League, Alaska Table Tennis v3